
 

1 
 

                  City of Bay Village 

 
Council Minutes, Committee Session                                                              October 24, 2016 
Conference Room                           7:45 p.m. 
Paul Koomar, President of Council, Presiding 
 
Present:           Clark, Henderson, Koomar, Lieske, Mace, Tadych, Vincent, Mayor Ebert 
 
Also Present:  Finance Director Mahoney, Recreation Director Enovitch, Community Services 
Director Selig, Fire Chief Lyons, Operations Manager Landers. 
 
AUDIENCE 

 

The following audience members signed in this evening: Bob Tuneburg, Claire Banasiak, Jeff 
Gallatin, Lydia DeGeorge, Jeff Gallatin, Warren Remein.    
 

ENVIRONMENT, SAFETY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMITTEE-Vincent 

 

Community Development Municipal Grant Application 
 
Community Services Director Selig stated that the Community Development Municipal Grant 
application is for the modifications of the Dwyer Memorial Senior Center kitchen to a 
commercial kitchen.  Award of this grant would allow the City to apply for another grant to serve 
congregate meals twice per week at the Senior Center.  Mayor Ebert stated that there will be 
further discussion at a later date about what will actually be installed in the kitchen. 
 

FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE – Clark 

 

Review of 2017 Budget preparations 
 
Mr. Clark asked Finance Director Mahoney when Council might see the first draft of the 
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for 2017.  Mrs. Mahoney stated that the goal for submission to 
Council of the budget is Friday, November 4, 2016. 
 
Refuse Collection Fee for 2017 
 
Mr. Clark stated that the refuse collection fee ordinance has a sunset clause which allows the fee 
to expire at the end of each year.  If there is the need to carry the fee over to the following year, 
an ordinance must be adopted by Council.  The City’s trash removal contract will be increased in 
2017.  Mayor Ebert will send Council a copy of the trash collection contract.   
 
Mr. Tadych noted that the $12.00 per quarter trash collection fee charged to residents equates to 
54 cents per home.   
 



Committee Meeting of Council 
October 24, 2016 
 

2 

Mr. Henderson asked if the residents pay a certain portion of the contract and the City covers the 
rest.  Mr. Clark stated that historically it has been about three-quarters City, one-quarter 
residents. Mr. Clark stated that his personal preference would be to have the trash fee stay as it is 
for the residents.  He suggested first reading of the ordinance on November 7, 2016. 
 
Mr. Clark asked that the 2017 Budget be added to the Finance and Claims Committee list of 
Matters Pending before Council Committee. 
 

RECREATION & PARKS IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE-Mace 

 

Report of Recreation and Parks Improvement Committee Meeting 
 
Mr. Mace advised that this evening a proposal was discussed with the Bay Soccer Club for field 
renovations and a field house/maintenance building at the southwest corner of the Lake Road 
soccer fields.  Recreation Director Enovitch and Mr. Mace will be in contact with the 
representatives of the Soccer Club to discuss that project further. 
 
Mr. Mace stated that he would like to bring the matter of needed renovations to the Bradley Park 
Playground to the attention of Council.  The playground is in disrepair and in poor condition.  A 
group of residents are willing to initiate funding from residents and we are looking to Council to 
think about using the Bay Village Foundation for a similar type of fund raising endeavor as that 
used for Play-in-Bay.  We have done Reese Park, Cahoon Memorial Park’s Play-in-Bay and now 
it is time to move on to Bradley Park.  Five vendors have been consulted with the price range 
from $70,000 to $90,000.  We are looking for a public-private partnership. 
 
Mr. Vincent asked if the Mayor’s forms of communication through emails or letters are ever 
used for an effort such as this.  Mayor Ebert stated that he absolutely could accommodate that 
communication. 
 
Mr. Tadych asked how the steps in Columbia Road Park are doing.  Mr. Mace said that he has 
not heard any complaints about them.  The Service Department did a tuck-pointing type of repair 
earlier in the year that was well received. 
 
Mr. Henderson stated that in regard to Bradley Park, as a person who lives in that neighborhood 
and the Council representative of Ward 4, he does like the idea of the playground renovation 
effort.  He noted that it is very helpful when residents are directly involved because it gives them 
a sense of ownership.   As far as the Bay Village Foundation, this might be a challenge because 
they have spent the last year or two raising $100,000 for the Play-in-Bay.  They might be looking 
at other projects to support the City in other ways during the next twelve to twenty-four months.  
Mr. Henderson noted that the Council has to be conscious of the City as a whole for what our 
goals are for the City’s parks to improve, and then thinking realistically about what the City 
should be funding and how residents should participate. 
 
Mr. Mace stated that it was his understanding that it is preferred that fund-raising in the City be 
handled by the Bay Village Foundation. 



Committee Meeting of Council 
October 24, 2016 
 

3 

Mr. Mace stated that he has a meeting scheduled with a resident to hear his proposal about 
platform tennis reconfiguration and pickle ball for Reese Park.  The committee is just meeting 
with the gentleman to see what he has to say. 
 

SERVICES, UTILITIES & EQUIPMENT COMMITTEE-Tadych 

 

Purchase of Truck Body- Concord Road Equipment Mfg., Inc. 
 
Mr. Tadych advised that on July 11, 2016, the City purchased a truck chassis for $32,000 for the 
Service Department.  Now we will purchase a body for the chassis, with the body coming up to 
about $28,000.  The total package is about $1,000 over what was estimated for the package.  Mr. 
Tadych asked that the ordinance for approval be considered for adoption this evening at the Special 
Meeting of Council. 
 

AUDIENCE 

 

There being no further comments, the Committee meeting adjourned at 7:57 p.m. 
 

 

 
__________________________________   ______________________________ 
Paul Koomar, President of Council          Joan Kemper, Clerk of Council 
 


